
 

 
 

Grand Panama Beach Resort Owners Association, Inc. 
11800 Front Beach Road, Panama City Beach, FL 32407 

 
Notice of: Board of Directors Meeting 

 
 

               Date:  Thursday, March 10, 2022 
Time:  4:00 PM CST 
Location: Grand Panama Tower 2 Board Room 

    11800 Front Beach Road 
    Panama City Beach, FL  32407 
 
  Zoom Information:  https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89103746768?pwd=OWRwNzlVdVZmNktyRytCMTJ2VDhzdz09 

Meeting ID: 891 0374 6768 
Passcode: 672575 
Phone:  1-312-626-6799 

                                                                                          Agenda 
 

 

1. Call to Order and Determine Quorum 
2. Proof of Notice 
3. Approval of Meeting Agenda 
4. Approval of Minutes - December 20, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
5. Approval of Minutes – December 27, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
6. Management Report 
7. Old Business 

a. Hiller Fire Tower 2 – Ground Floor Repair 
b. Matrix Gym Equipment  
c. Flow Innovations – Domestic Water Pump Repair 

8. New Business 
a. Car Boots 
b. Appoint Fine Committee Member 
c. Electric Car Charging Stations 
d. Crosswalk Lighting 
e. Insurance Update 
f. Condominium Declaration 

9. Adjournment 
                                                                                                         

 
 
Posted:  March 8, 2022                By: Jason Bennett – Association Manager 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89103746768?pwd=OWRwNzlVdVZmNktyRytCMTJ2VDhzdz09


 

 

GRAND PANAMA BEACH RESORT OWNER'S ASSOCIATION, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 20TH, 2021 @ 5:00PM CT MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
The meeting was called to order at 5:01PM CT 
 
ESTABLISH A QUORUM: 
Board Members Present in Person: 
Glenn Holliday, Treasurer 
Nancy Stovall, Secretary 
Board Members Present on Zoom: 
Frank Booke, President 
Woody Junot, Director 
Pete Morreale, Director 
Jarod Triplett, Director 
6 of 7 Board Members Present, Quorum establish. 
Board Members Not Present: 
Dean O'Reilly, Director 
Property Management Present: 
Lee Waller, CAM 
Property Management Present on Zoom: 
Amy Ludlam, Accounting 
 
CERTIFY MEETING WAS PROPERLY NOTICED: 
Today's Board meeting was properly noticed per FL Statute 718 and Bylaws.  
 
READING AND DISPOSING OF MEETING MINUTES: 
Mrs. Stovall made the motion to approve the meeting minutes as written and distributed to the Board of Directors 
before this meeting for the Board of Director's Meeting held on December 2nd, 2021.   
Mr. Holliday seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
Budget Ratification 
Mr. Holliday read the questions submitted to the Board regarding the proposed 2022 budget along with the answer 
given to the owner.  Mr. Booke solicited comments from the board members.  Although dues are increasing in other 
condominiums on the beach, some of the owners shared their concerns. 
Mr. Holliday made the motion to ratify the proposed 2022 budget. 
Mr. Triplett second the motion, the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Property Management Contract:  
Mr. Booke shared that the RC Property Management Contract was expiring December 31, 2021 and a new contract 
proposal was received from RC.  Understanding our increases in 2022, RC proposed no increase for 2022 with the 
option to increase fees up to 5% in the following two years.  The Association has been extremely pleased with the 
performance of RC. 
Mrs. Stovall made the motion to approve the new RC Property Management Contract. 
Mr. Holliday second the motion, the motion passed unanimously.  
 
Mr. Waller shared that he has accepted another position effective December 31, 2021.  He shared that the very 
capable staff will continue to provide the Association with the expected support. 
   
ADJOURNMENT:  Mr. Holliday made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Mrs. Stovall seconded the motion. Motion 
pass unanimously.  
Meeting adjourned at 6:19 PM CT 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
 



 

 

GRAND PANAMA BEACH RESORT OWNER'S ASSOCIATION, INC. BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 27TH, 2021 @ 5:00PM CT MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
The meeting was called to order at 4:59PM CT 
 
ESTABLISH A QUORUM: 
Board Members Present on Zoom: 
Frank Booke, President 
Glenn Holliday, Treasurer 
Woody Junot, Director 
Pete Morreale, Director 
Dean O'Reilly, Director 
Nancy Stovall, Secretary 
Jarod Triplett, Director 
7 of 7 Board Members Present, Quorum establish. 
Property Management Present on Zoom: 
Lee Waller, CAM 
 
CERTIFY MEETING WAS PROPERLY NOTICED: 
Today's Board meeting was properly noticed per FL Statute 718 and Bylaws.  
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
Discussion of Insurance Settlement 
Mr. Booke shared information regarding the upcoming mediation scheduled for January 4, 2022 regarding the Grand 
Panama Beach Resort claim for Hurricane Michael damages.  Based on information prepared by the public adjuster 
Alteri and Attorney Gina Clausen Lozier, the total estimated damages are between $7-9 million.  Grand Panama has 
received approximately $1M over the $1.2M deductible.  Based on experience, Ms. Lozier shared history shows the 
claims are generally settled around 25% of the estimated damages when they go to mediation.   The $1M received 
is currently in a separate bank account and the Association has been advised not to proceed with repairs until the 
case is settled. 
 
The purpose of the discussion was to authorize Mr. Booke and Ms. Lozier to accept a minimum settlement amount 
during the mediation.   Mr. Triplett asked if we had an estimate for the cost of repairing the leaks.  Mr. Waller stated 
it was approximately $2M to repair the known leaks, seal and paint both Tower 1 and Tower 2.  He also explained 
that there may be additional unknown leaks but will not know until authority has been given to proceed. 
 
Mr. Holliday stated it was important to settle as quickly as possible as owners continue to experience damage from 
the leaks and would prefer not to wait another year. 
 
Mrs. Stovall made the motion to authorize Mr. Booke and Ms. Lozier to accept a minimum of $1M after attorney 
fees which would result in a total settlement of approximately $3.2 million ($1.2M for deductible, $1M already 
received and $1M during mediation).   
 
Mr. Holliday seconded the motion. 
A roll call vote was taken. 
Mr. Booke - Abstained 
Mr. Holliday - Yes 
Mr.Junot - Yes 
Mr.Morreale - Yes 
Mr. O'Reilly - Yes 
Mrs.Stovall - Yes 
Mr.Triplett - Yes 
 
Motion passed. 
 



 

 

   
ADJOURNMENT:  Mr. Holliday made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Mrs. Stovall seconded the motion. Motion 
pass unanimously.  
Meeting adjourned at 5:11 PM CT 
 
Respectively Submitted, 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Meeting Minutes were approved by a _________vote on the _______day of ____________, 2021 



1 
 

 
 

RC Association Management 

 

 MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 

                 GRAND PANAMA BEACH RESORT  
                 OWNERS ASSOCIATION 

                   MANAGEMENT REPORT 

                 JASON BENNETT, CMCA, AMS                               MARCH 10, 2022  

 
 
 
 

 DISTRIBUTION    TITLE    METHOD 
 
 
 Frank Booke     President          E 
 
 Nancy Stovall    Secretary          E 
 
 Glenn Holliday    Treasurer          E 
 
 Woody Junot     Director          E 
 
 JPorter Share    Director          E 
 
 Pete Morreale    Director          E 
 
 Jarod Tripplett    Director          E 
 
 Sherry Hill     Regional Director         E 

Method of distribution: Fax (F), E-mail (E), Mail (M), Hand Delivered (H) 



 

    2  

I. ADMINISTRATION: 

 
 Correspondence received and/or mailed: 

Mass emailed owners regarding weekly pest control spraying. 

Mass emailed owners regarding Pool Area closure (1.14.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding weekly pest control schedule.  (1.21.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Tower 2 light outage floors 4-15 (1.26.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding dedicated Maintenance phone number (1.27.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Annual Meeting 2nd Notice Information (1.27.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Unit Access Audit (1.27.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Voting Certificates (1.28.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Tower 2 water outage reminder (1.29.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Message from the Board President (1.31.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Message from the Board President recording 
(1.31.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Balcony Inspections (2.3.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Message from Board President (2.4.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding 2nd Notice for Annual Owners Meeting (2.8.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Anonymous Letter to Board of Directors (2.8.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Owners Who Rent Their Condo (2.11.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Tower 1 Balcony Inspections (2.18.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding 2022-2023 Board of Directors Election Results 
(2.19.22) 
Mass emailed owners regarding Annual Owners Meeting and Election Information 
(2.24.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Tower 2 Balcony Inspections (2.28.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Tower 2 Balcony Inspection Update (3.2.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Tower 1 – Floors 11 & 12 Internet Outage (3.2.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Balcony Railing Repairs (3.3.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Storage Lockers (3.4.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Tower 2 Balcony Inspection Update (3.7.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Board of Directors Meeting Notice (3.10.22) 

Mass emailed owners regarding Tower 1 Notice – Palm Tree Removal (3.8.22) 



3 
 

II. PROJECT UPDATE AND STATUS: 

 Administrative Projects:  

 Prepare invoices for payment and approved invoices during the month. 

 Approved time for team members. 

 Purchased new Security phone. 

 Utilizing Parking Coordinators to help with additional items per CAM direction. 

 Purchased new Maintenance On-Call Phone and established service. 

 Organization of Association records and Office. 

 Ordered and received 40,000 Grand Panama Armbands. 
 Researched and working on development of new guest registration system. 

 New fitness equipment ordered from Commercial Fitness Products (estimated 
delivery 2-3 weeks). 

 Organize, prepare 2nd Notice for Annual Meeting and attend Meeting. 

 Updated new owner welcome packets and initiated new protocol to schedule a 
meeting with all new owners to discuss Grand Panama COA. 

 Persistent work on gaining unit access for emergency and routine maintenance on 
behalf of the Association. 

 Coordinate and work with Anthony DuBose from Coastal Community Insurance in 
regard to sewer back-up claim. 

 Coordination of Balcony Inspections for developing scope of work for balcony repairs 
within the Hurricane Insurance Claim. 

 Ordered entry way doors from Assa Abloy Entrance Systems US, Inc.  Doors are 
currently under fabrication and we are awaiting delivery date.  Estimated deliver date 
is July 2022. 

 2-208 Bedroom window glass ordered from Area Glass.  Estimated 6-10 weeks’ 

delivery then schedule install with owner.   

 Ordered various property signs as well as new pool signs that were required by the 
Department of Health. 

 Ordered new violation books for security. 

 Received information from Watchfire and now have my computer set up with 

Watchfire software.   

 Addressed Tower 2 fire suppression system repairs with Hiller Fire and organized 
repair. 

 Addressed Tower 2 domestic water pump replacement and repairs. 



4 
 

 Addressed Tower 2 floor 1 & 2 HVAC Condensers hanging within P5 parking 
garage.  Worked with Association Attorney in regard to a Hold Harmless Agreement 
and communicated HVAC Condenser issues with owners via email. 

 Coordinating with HydroScout to smoke test Tower 1 Stacks 8 & 9.  Deposit has 
been received and we a scheduling to where plenty of notice can be given to owners 
and their guests. 

 Address rodent issue with Florida Pest Control and installed bait boxes surrounding 
both Tower 1 and 2.  The rodent issue has significantly improved. 

 Maintenance has also applied (2) two rodent glue traps per unit throughout Tower 1 
& 2.  Complaints have significantly decreased and no reports of rodents have been 
reported lately from owners to Management or maintenance. 

 

 III. New Owners (2022): 

  UNIT  OWNER     PURCHASE DATE 

 2-1206 Anderson, Glenn & Olga   1.14.22 

 2-606  Andes, David     1.19.22 

   Weiner, Ida & Wes 

   Farrar, Stephen & Margaret 

   Andes, Jerry 

   Miabear Properties, LLC 

   Virgin, Brett 

   Levinson, Peter & Helene 

   Colten, Steven & Robin 

   Malina, Whitney 

   Rickenbacker, Sarah & Scott 

   Levinson, David 

   Lebowitz, David 

   Jackson, Emma 

   Mezza, LLC 

 1-307  Wright, Michael & Jennifer   1.19.22 

 1-1202 KC Beach Condos, LLC   1.24.22 

 2-1003 Solek, Kenneth & Phoebe   1.28.22 

 1-601  Fields, Roger     1.28.22 

   Thomas, Mehgan 

 1-504  Deitch, Jeremy & Molly   2.10.22 



5 
 

 2-1203 Penmetsa, Ravindra & Sujani  2.10.22 

 2-107  Toth, Austin & Kerri    2.18.22 

 2-807  Tupelo PCB S Corporation   3.3.22 
 

IV: MAINTENANCE PROJECTS AND UPDATES:  

1. Paint light bollards Tower 1 completed. 

2. Paint Tower 2 14th floor doors completed. 

3. Tower 1 elevator lobby door closure installed. 

4. Tower 2 pool concrete border installed around flower bed. 

5. New clock installed for Tower 2 pool deck. 

6. Waterproofed and painted (3) three walls in the Penthouse parking area due to 
ground water intrusion. 

7. Repaired electrical conduit for the old gate system at the stand alone garage. 

8. Repaired hydraulic door for the trash chute at Tower 1 – 8th floor. 

9. Repaired storage closet door at Tower 1. 

10. Replaced spider gaskets for the pool sand filters for both towers.   

11.  Tower 1 Pool Heater Project is underway and various activities such as building 
x-ray, palm tree removal, etc., have taken place in preparation for new heater.   

12. Tower 1 Dog area improvement completed.  Brick walkway installed by 
maintenance using existing bricks and re-sodded the area.   

13. Installed solar power lights at the dog stations to help with visibility, safety and 
security. 

14. Tower 1 Pool Heater installation is still on schedule to be installed late April into 
early May. 

15. Installation of new umbrellas for Tower 1 pool area. 

16. Re-installed mirror on parking garage that was blown down after an afternoon 
storm. 

17. Tower 1 irrigation pump filter replaced and re-plumbed. 

18. Maintenance has re-painted several trash can receptacles throughout the 
property. 

19. Tower 2 pavement striping between the lobby and commercial units have been 
repainted.   

20. Hiller will begin repairs to Tower 2 ground floor fire suppression piping on 
Monday, March 14, 2022.  Until finished, we remain of Fire Watch for the ground 
floor which is provided and documented by Security. 



6 
 

21. Additional Dog Station has been installed on the west side of the standalone 
parking garage.   

22. Tower 1 Door Closure repair 1st floor west stairwell door. 

23. Repair to Tower 2 Board Room door closure. 

24. (17) Seventeen dryer louvers replaced between towers 1 & 2. 

25. Maintenance shop reorganized to accommodate event center tables and chairs. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jason Bennett, AMS, CMCA 

Association Manager 

Grand Panama Beach Resort 

 




















